Product Catalogue – OT Options Module

Oracle Banking Treasury Management

Accelerator Pack 14.5.1.0.0

Part No. F44880-01



Product Catalogue - OT Options Module

Oracle Financial Services Software Limited
Oracle Park
Off Western Express Highway
Gurgaon (East)
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 063

India

Worldwide Inquiries:

Phone: +91 22 6718 3000 Fax: +91 22 6718 3001

https://www.oracle.com/industries/financial-services/index.html

Copyright © 2020, 2021 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate failsafe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited. The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.



This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information on content, products and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services.

Safe Harbor Statement

Copyright © 2020, 2021 Oracle Financial Services Software Limited. All rights reserved.

No part of this work may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, adopted or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photographic, graphic, optic recording or otherwise, translated in any language or computer language, without the prior written permission of Oracle Financial Services Software Limited.

Due care has been taken to make this document and accompanying software package as accurate as possible. However, Oracle Financial Services Software Limited makes no representation or warranties with respect to the contents hereof and shall not be responsible for any loss or damage caused to the user by the direct or indirect use of this document and the accompanying Software System. Furthermore, Oracle Financial Services Software Limited reserves the right to alter, modify or otherwise change in any manner the content hereof, without obligation of Oracle Financial Services Software Limited to notify any person of such revision or changes.

All company and product names are trademarks of the respective companies with which they are associated.



Contents

. Product	Catalogue - Treasury – OT Options	1
1.1. Pro	oduct Code	1
1.1.1.	Business Scenario	1
1.1.2.	Introduction	1
1.1.3.	Synopsis	1
1.1.4.	Detailed Coverage	1
1.1.5.	Events Covered	2
1.1.6.	Advices Supported	3
1.1.7.	Messages	3
1.1.8.	Premium/Charges/Brokerage	3
1.1.9.	Special/Other Features	4
1.1.10.	Reports Covered	4
1.1.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	4
1.1.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	4
1.2. Pro	oduct Code	6
1.2.1.	Business Scenario	6
1.2.2.	Introduction	6
1.2.3.	Synopsis	6
1.2.4.	Detailed Coverage	6
1.2.5.	Events Covered	7
1.2.6.	Advices Supported	8
1.2.7.	Messages	8
1.2.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	9
1.2.9.	Special/Other Features	9
1.2.10.	Reports Covered	10
1.2.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	10
1.2.11. 1.2.12.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance OT Options Module Maintenance	



1.3.1.	Business Scenario	11
1.3.2.	Introduction	11
1.3.3.	Synopsis	11
1.3.4.	Detailed Coverage	11
1.3.5.	Events Covered	12
1.3.6.	Advices Supported	13
1.3.7.	Messages	13
1.3.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	13
1.3.9.	Special/Other Features	14
1.3.10.	Reports Covered	14
1.3.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	14
1.3.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	14
1.4. Pro	oduct Code	16
1.4.1.	Business Scenario	16
1.4.2.	Introduction	16
1.4.3.	Synopsis	16
1.4.4.	Detailed Coverage	16
1.4.5.	Events Covered	17
1.4.6.	Advices Supported	18
1.4.7.	Messages	18
1.4.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	18
1.4.9.	Special/Other Features	19
1.4.10.	Reports Covered	19
1.4.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	19
1.4.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	19
1.5. Pro	oduct Code	20
1.5.1.	Business Scenario	20
1.5.2.	Introduction	20
1.5.3.	Synopsis	20



1.5.4.	Detailed Coverage	20
1.5.5.	Events Covered	21
1.5.6.	Advices Supported	22
1.5.7.	Messages	22
1.5.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	22
1.5.9.	Special/Other Features	23
1.5.10.	Reports Covered	23
1.5.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	23
1.5.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	23
1.6. Pro	duct Code	24
1.6.1.	Business Scenario	24
1.6.2.	Introduction	24
1.6.3.	Synopsis	24
1.6.4.	Detailed Coverage	24
1.6.5.	Events Covered	25
1.6.6.	Advices Supported	25
1.6.7.	Messages	26
1.6.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	26
1.6.9.	Special/Other Features	26
1.6.10.	Reports Covered	27
1.6.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	27
1.6.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	27
1.7. Pro	duct Code	28
1.7.1.	Business Scenario	28
1.7.2.	Introduction	28
1.7.3.	Synopsis	28
1.7.4.	Detailed Coverage	28
1.7.5.	Events Covered	29
1.7.6.	Advices Supported	30



1.7.7.	Messages	30
1.7.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	30
1.7.9.	Special/Other Features	31
1.7.10.	Reports Covered	31
1.7.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	31
1.7.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	31
1.8. Pro	oduct Code	32
1.8.1.	Business Scenario	32
1.8.2.	Introduction	32
1.8.3.	Synopsis	32
1.8.4.	Detailed Coverage	32
1.8.5.	Events Covered	33
1.8.6.	Advices Supported	34
1.8.7.	Messages	34
1.8.8.	Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage	34
1.8.9.	Special/Other Features	35
1.8.10.	Reports Covered	35
1.8.11.	Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance	35
1.8.12.	OT Options Module Maintenance	35
19 Ge	neral Maintenance Needed For Branch	36



1. Product Catalogue - Treasury - OT Options

1.1. Product Code - IROP

IROP - INTEREST RATE OPTIONS TRADE CASH SETTLED

1.1.1. Business Scenario

The financial product IROP that is, **Interest Rate Options Trade Cash Settled** helps corporates/banks to provide the buyer with speculation or protection of underlying assets against an adverse movement in interest rates while providing the potential for profit in case of favorable movement of rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporates/Banks who seek speculation/protection against adverse interest rate movement.

1.1.2. Introduction

Product IROP covers the interest rate options of cash settled trade type deals. Product IROP holds good for all the interest rate option types of both buy and sell with European expiry style, the exception being the swaptions which has three expiration styles like European, American and Bermudan.

1.1.3. Synopsis

- · Covers all the IRO types of Yield-Based
- Payment\Settlement is done on schedule basis based on the arrear\advance method of payment type.
- All IRO types covered uses only European style of expiry. Additionally American and Bermudan style are used by Swaptions.
- Amortization and Revaluation setup is done with daily frequency.

1.1.4. Detailed Coverage

Interest Rate Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product IROP is meant for cash settled interest rate options. Product IROP covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal
	Sell Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal
Delivery Type	Cash
Interest Rate Option Types	Caps
Covered	• Floors



	Collars	
	Corridors and	
	 Swaptions 	
Expiry Style's Covered	European for Caps, Floors, Collars,	
	Corridors	
	European\American\Bermudan for	
	Swaptions	
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis	
	Arrears	
	Rate Fixing is setup on the each Schedule	
	End Date and Reset Days is 0	
Amortization and Revaluation	Amortization of Deferred Inception Gain	
Covered	for trade deals.	
	Fair Value Revaluation	

1.1.5. Events Covered

Product IROP has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Description
AMDG	Amortization of Deferred Gains-Hedg
AMND	Amendment Option Deal Contract
AMRT	Amortization Of Deferred Inception Gain
воок	Booking of the deal Contract
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXPR	Expiry Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection
REVL	Revaluation Of Option
REVR	Reversal Of Deal
RTFX	Rate Fixing
TERM	Termination of Option Contract



1.1.6. Advices Supported

Product IROP is setup with the following list of Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_IRO_AMND	IRO Amendment Advice
OT_IRO_CANC	IRO Cancellation
OT_IRO_CONF	IRO Confirmation
OT_IRO_DEAL_TKT	IRO Deal Ticket
OT_IRO_TERM	IRO Termination Advice
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.1.7. Messages

Product IROP is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 360	IRO Confirmation Message
MT 360	IRO Amendment Message
MT 364	IRO Termination Message
MT 360	IRO Cancellation Advice
MT 362	Rate Reset Message
MT 202	Bank Transfer
MT 205	Bank Institutional Transfer

1.1.8. Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product IROP enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- Option Premium is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In IROP product following Charge Component is parameterized

Component - OTBOOKCHG - OT Options Booking Charge



- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125

Brokerage

IROP product is parameterized to handle Brokerage feature. The details are available below:

- Broker Identification\Code
- Rule Code: OTBROK

1.1.9. Special/Other Features

Product IROP covers the following special features:

- Limit Tracking Methods through which customer exposures are tracked,
 - o Fair Value Limit Tracking
 - Notional Limit Tracking
 - Risk Weighted Limit Tracking
- Product IROP covers all the three types of expiry styles like
 - o American
 - European (Default)
 - o Bermudan.
- Revaluation is done on basis of the Confirmed Fair Value and ignored if it is Unconfirmed.

1.1.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Rate fixing Report
- Contract Revaluation Report

1.1.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, the Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.1.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

Option Branch Parameter Maintenance



- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance



1.2. Product Code - IRSW

IRSW - INTEREST RATE OPTIONS TRADE PHYSICALLY SETTLED SWAPTION.

1.2.1. Business Scenario

The financial product IRSW that is, **Interest Rate Options Trade Physically Settled Swaptions** helps corporate/banks to provide the buyer with speculation or protection against adverse movement in floating interest rates compared to fixed interest rates while providing potential for profit in case of favorable movement of rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporates/Banks who seek speculation or protection against adverse interest rate movement.

1.2.2. Introduction

Product IRSW covers the interest rate swaptions of physically settled trade type deals. Product IRSW holds good for all the swaptions types of both buy and sell with European, American as well as Bermudan style of expiry. Using the product IRSW an underlying Single Currency Interest Rate Swap gets initiated on the exercise of the swaptions which is to be physically settled.

1.2.3. Synopsis

- Product IRSW is setup by linking with the underlying Single Currency Interest Rate Swap (IRS) derivative product.
- Covers Interest Rate Swaptions of Price-Based.
- Payment\Settlement is done on schedule basis based on the arrear method of payment type.
- Expiry Styles covered by swaptions are European, American and Bermudan.
- Amortization and Revaluation setup is done with daily frequency.

1.2.4. Detailed Coverage

Interest Rate Swaptions can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product IRSW is meant for physically settled interest rate swaptions. Product IRSW covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal
	Sell Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal



	Hedge Deal
Delivery Type	Physical
Interest Rate Option Types	Swaptions
Covered	
Expiry Style's Covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
	Arrears
Amortization and Revaluation	Amortization of Deferred Inception Gain for
Covered	trade deals.
	Fair Value Revaluation.

1.2.5. Events Covered

Product IRSW has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology
AMDG	Amortization of Deferred Gains-Hedg
AMND	Amendment Option Deal Contract
AMRT	Amortization Of Deferred Inception Gain
воок	Booking of the deal Contract
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXPR	Expiry Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection
REVL	Revaluation Of Option
REVR	Reversal Of Deal
RTFX	Rate Fixing
TERM	Termination of Option Contract



1.2.6. Advices Supported

Product IRSW is setup with the following list of Advices,

Advices	Description
OT_IRO_AMND	IRO Amendment Advice
OT_IRO_CANC	IRO Cancellation
OT_IRO_CONF	IRO Confirmation
OT_IRO_DEAL_TKT	IRO Deal Ticket
OT_IRO_TERM	IRO Termination Advice
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.2.7. Messages

Product IRSW is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 360	IRO Confirmation Message
MT 360	IRO Amendment Message
MT 364	IRO Termination Message
MT 360	IRO Cancellation Advice
MT 362	Rate Reset Message

1.2.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product IRSW enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- Option Premium is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In IRSW product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125

1.2.9. Special/Other Features

Product IRSW covers the following special features:

- Product IRSW covers all the three types of expiry styles like:
 - o American
 - European (Default)
 - o Bermudan
- Revaluation is done on basis of the Confirmed Fair Value and ignored if it is Unconfirmed.



1.2.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Rate fixing Report
- Contract Revaluation Report

1.2.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, the Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.2.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.3. Product Code - COCS

COCS - CURRENCY OPTIONS TRADE CASH SETTLED

1.3.1. Business Scenario

The financial product COCS that is **Currency Options Trade Cash Settled** helps Corporate/Banks to speculate or hedge against adverse movements in exchange rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporates/Banks who seek speculation/hedging against foreign currency risk.

1.3.2. Introduction

Product (COCS) covers the currency options of cash-settled trade type deals. Product (COCS) holds good for all the currency options types of both buy and sell with European, American as well as Bermudan style of expiry. The product covers the various kinds of exotic options (options with barriers).

1.3.3. Synopsis

- Covers all the CO types of Yield-Based.
- Payment\Settlement is done on the maturity date or exercise date provided the option is In the Money.
- European, American and Bermudan Expiry styles covered for CO's.
- Amortization and Revaluation setup is done with daily frequency.
- All the Option Styles like
 - Plain Vanilla (Default)
 - Binary
 - Digital
 - No-Touch are covered.

1.3.4. Detailed Coverage

Currency Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product COCS is meant for cash settled currency options.

Product COCS covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal
	Sell Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal



	Hedge Deal
Delivery Type	Cash
Currency Option Types Covered	• Call
	• Put
Option Styles Covered	Plain Vanilla
	Binary
	Digital
	No Touch
Expiry Style's covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Exotic Options covered	Single Knock In (SKIN)
	 Single Knock Out (SKOT)
	Double Knock In (DKIN)
	 Double Knock Out (DKOT)
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
Other Features Covered	Amortization of Deferred Inception Gain for trade dealsFair Value Revaluation

1.3.5. Events Covered

Product COCS has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology
AMDG	Amortization of Deferred Gains-Hedg
AMND	Amendment Option Deal Contract
AMRT	Amortization Of Deferred Inception Gain
воок	Booking of the deal Contract
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXPR	Expiry Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection
REVL	Revaluation Of Option
REVR	Reversal Of Deal
RTFX	Rate Fixing
TERM	Termination of Option Contract



1.3.6. Advices Supported

Product COCS is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
OT_CO_CANC	Currency Options Cancellation
OT_CO_CONF	Currency Options Confirmation
OT_CO_DEAL_TKT	Currency Options Deal Ticket
OT_CO_TERM	Currency Options Termination Advice
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.3.7. Messages

Product COCS is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 306/MT305	CO Confirmation Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Amendment Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Termination Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Cancellation Message
MT 306/MT305	Currency Options Barrier Hit Message

1.3.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product COCS enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- **Option Premium** is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In COCS product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule



Flat Amount GBP 125

Brokerage

COCS product is parameterized to handle Brokerage feature. The details are available

Broker Identification\Code

Rule Code: OTBROK

1.3.9. Special/Other Features

Product COCS covers the following special features:

• Limit Tracking Methods through which customer exposures are tracked,

o Fair Value Limit Tracking

Notional Limit Tracking

Risk Weighted Limit Tracking

Exotic Options (Options with barriers) are covered.

 Payment of Rebate Amount is covered on Knock out Of Options either at Hit or Maturity.

1.3.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

Contract Revaluation Report

Amortization Report

1.3.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.3.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

• Option Branch Parameter Maintenance

Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance

• Accounting Event Class Maintenance

• OT Product Maintenance



- Currency Definition Maintenance
- Currency Pair Maintenance
- Currency Exchange Rate Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.4. Product Code - COPH

COPH – CURRENCY OPTIONS TRADE PHYSICALLY SETTLED

1.4.1. Business Scenario

The financial product COPH that is, **Currency Options Trade Physically Settled** helps Corporate/Banks to own or sell the underlying asset (underlying currency) when the options are exercised and hedge against adverse movements in exchange rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporate/Banks who seeks hedging against foreign currency risk and thereby providing the opportunity to exchange the currencies if the option is found worth exchanging.

1.4.2. Introduction

Product COPH covers the currency options of physically settled trade type deals. Product COPH holds good for all the currency option types of both buy and sell with European, American as well as Bermudan style of expiry. Product covers the various kinds of exotic options (options with barriers). Using the product COPH an underlying Forex Spot Contract gets initiated on the exercise of the options which is to be physically settled.

1.4.3. Synopsis

- Covers all the CO types of **Price-Based**.
- Exchange of currency\Settlement is done on the maturity date or exercise date provided the option is In the Money.
- European, American and Bermudan Expiry styles covered for CO's.
- Amortization and Revaluation setup is done with daily frequency.
- Delta Accounting is covered in this product.

1.4.4. Detailed Coverage

Currency Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product COPH is meant for physically settled currency options.

Product COPH covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal
	Sell Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal



	Hedge Deal
Delivery Type	Cash
Currency Option Types Covered	• Call
	• Put
Option Styles Covered	Plain Vanilla
	Binary
	Digital
	No Touch
Expiry Styles covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Other Features Covered	Amortization of Deferred Inception Gain
	for trade deals
	Fair Value Revaluation
	Delta Accounting

1.4.5. Events Covered

Product COPH has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology
воок	Booking of the deal
AMND	Amendment Of Option Deal
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection
KNIN	Knock In of Currency Options
KIST	Knock In Settlement
KNOT	Knock Out of Currency Options
KNST	Knock Out Settlement
DLTA	Delta Accounting For Options
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
AMRT	Amortization Of Deferred Inception Gain
REVL	Revaluation Of Option
EXPR	Expiry Of Option
REVR	Reversal Of Deal
TERM	Termination of Option Contract



1.4.6. Advices Supported

Product COPH is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
OT_CO_CANC	Currency Options Cancellation
OT_CO_CONF	Currency Options Confirmation
OT_CO_DEAL_TKT	Currency Options Deal Ticket
OT_CO_TERM	Currency Options Termination Advice
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.4.7. Messages

Product COPH is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 306/MT305	CO Confirmation Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Amendment Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Termination Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Cancellation Message
MT 306/MT305	Currency Options Barrier Hit Message

1.4.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product COPH enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- **Option Premium** is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal or contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In COPH product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule



Flat Amount GBP 125

1.4.9. Special/Other Features

Product COPH covers the following special features:

- Exotic Options (Options with barriers) are covered.
- Auto Exercise as well as Manual Exercise is supported.
- Money will be settled through the foreign exchange spot deal (on exercise of the option).

1.4.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Contract Revaluation Report
- Amortization Report

1.4.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.4.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Currency Definition Maintenance
- Currency Pair Maintenance
- Currency Exchange Rate Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Foreign Exchange Related Maintenances
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.5. Product Code - IRCH

IRCH - INTEREST RATE OPTIONS HEDGE CASH SETTLED

1.5.1. Business Scenario

The financial product IRCH that is, **Interest Rate Options Hedge Cash Settled** helps corporates/banks to provide the buyer with speculation or protection of underlying assets against an adverse movement in interest rates while providing the potential for profit in case of favorable movement of rates..

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporates/Banks who seek speculation/protection against adverse interest rate movement.

1.5.2. Introduction

Product IRCH covers the interest rate options of cash settled hedge type deals. Product IRCH holds good for all the interest rate option types of both buy and sell with European expiry style, the exception being the swaptions which has three expiration styles like European, American and Bermudan.

1.5.3. Synopsis

- Covers all the CO types of Yield-Based.
- Payment/Settlement is done on schedule basis based on the arrear/advance method of payment type.
- All IRO types covered uses only European style of expiry. Additionally American and Bermudan style are used by Swaptions.
- Amortization setup is done with daily frequency.

1.5.4. Detailed Coverage

Interest Rate Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product IRCH is meant for cash settled interest rate options.

Product IRCH covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal
	Hedge Deal
Interest Rate Option Types	• Caps
Covered	• Floors



	Collars
	Corridors
	 Swaptions
Expiry Styles covered	European for Caps, Floors, Collars, and
	Corridors
	European/ American/ Bermudan for
	Swaptions
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
	 Arrears
	 Rate Fixing is Setup on the each
	Schedule and Reset Days is 0.
Amortization Covered	Amortization of Deferred Inception Gain
	for Hedge deals.
	Amortization of Deferred Time Value for
	Hedge deals.

1.5.5. Events Covered

Product IRCH has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology	
BOOK	Booking of the deal	
AMND	Amendment Of Option Deal	
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection	
RTFX	Rate Fixing	
EXER	Exercise Of Option	
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option	
AMDG	Amortization Of Deferred Termination Gain(For	
	Hedge Deals)	
REVL	Amortization Of Deferred Time Value Of Option	
	Premium(For Hedge Deals)	
EXPR	Expiry Of Option	
REVR	Reversal Of Deal	
TERM	Termination of Option Contract	



1.5.6. Advices Supported

Product IRCH is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_IRO_AMND	IRO Amendment Advice
OT_IRO_CANC	IRO Cancellation
OT_IRO_CONF	IRO Confirmation
OT_IRO_DEAL_TKT	IRO Deal Ticket
OT_IRO_TERM	IRO Termination Advice
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.5.7. Messages

Product IRCH is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 360	IRO Confirmation Message
MT 360	IRO Amendment Message
MT 364	IRO Termination Message
MT 360	IRO Cancellation Advice
MT 362	Rate Rest Message

1.5.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product IRCH enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- Option Premium is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In IRCH product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125



1.5.9. Special/Other Features

Product IRCH covers the special features:

Only Manual Exercise is supported for all IRO types except Swaptions which is Auto as well as Manual Exercisable.

1.5.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Contract Revaluation Report
- Rate Fixing Report

1.5.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement\customer, the same could be captured by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.5.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.6. Product Code - IRPH

IRPH - INTEREST RATE OPTIONS HEDGE PHYSICALLY SETTLED SWAPTION

1.6.1. Business Scenario

The financial product IRPH that is, **Interest Rate Options Hedge Physically Settled Swaptions** helps corporates/banks to provide the buyer with speculation or protection against adverse movement in floating interest rates compared to fixed interest rates while providing potential for profit in case of favorable movement of rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporates/Banks who seek speculation/protection against adverse interest rate movement.

1.6.2. Introduction

Product IRPH covers the interest rate options of physically settled Swaptions hedge type deals. Product IRPH holds good for all the interest rate option types of both buy and sell with European expiry style, the exception being the swaptions which has three expiration styles like European, American and Bermudan.

1.6.3. Synopsis

- Product IRPH is setup by linking with the underlying Single Currency Interest Rate Swap (IRS) derivative product.
- Covers Interest Rate Swaptions of Price-Based.
- Payment\Settlement is done on schedule basis based on the arrear method of payment type.
- Expiry Styles covered by swaptions are:
 - European
 - American
 - Bermudan
- Amortization setup is done with daily frequency.

1.6.4. Detailed Coverage

Interest Rate Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product IRPH is meant for cash settled interest rate options.

Product IRPH covers the following features:

Features	Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	Buy Deal



Types of the Contract Covered	Trade Deal
	Hedge Deal
Expiry Styles covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
	 Arrears
Amortization Covered	 Amortization of Deferred Termination gain for hedge deals.
	Amortization of Deferred Time Value for
	Hedge deals.

1.6.5. Events Covered

Product IRPH has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology	
BOOK	Booking of the deal	
AMND	Amendment Of Option Deal	
PRPT	Premium Payment\Premium Collection	
RTFX	Rate Fixing	
EXER	Exercise Of Option	
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option	
AMDG	Amortization Of Deferred Termination Gain(For	
	Hedge Deals)	
REVL	Amortization Of Deferred Time Value Of Option	
	Premium(For Hedge Deals)	
EXPR	Expiry Of Option	
REVR	Reversal Of Deal	
TERM	Termination of Option Contract	

1.6.6. Advices Supported

Product IRPH is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_IRO_AMND	IRO Amendment Advice
OT_IRO_CANC	IRO Cancellation



OT_IRO_CONF	IRO Confirmation
OT_IRO_DEAL_TKT	IRO Deal Ticket
OT_IRO_TERM	IRO Termination Advice
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.6.7. Messages

Product IRPH is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 360	IRO Confirmation Message
MT 360	IRO Amendment Message
MT 364	IRO Termination Message
MT 360	IRO Cancellation Advice
MT 362	Rate Rest Message

1.6.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product IRPH enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- **Option Premium** is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.

Charges

In IRPH product following Charge Component is parameterized:

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125

1.6.9. Special/Other Features

Product IRPH covers special features like,

- Product IRCH covers all the three types of expiry styles like:
- American



- European (Default)
- Bermudan
- Product IRPH is Auto Exercisable or Manual Exercisable.

1.6.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Contract Revaluation Report
- Rate Fixing Report

1.6.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement\customer, the bank can capture by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.6.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.7. Product Code - COCH

COCH - CURRENCY OPTIONS HEDGE CASH SETTLED

1.7.1. Business Scenario

The financial product COCH that is, **Currency Options Hedge Cash Settled** helps Corporate/Banks to speculate or hedge against adverse movements in exchange rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporate/Banks who seeks speculation/hedging against foreign currency risk.

1.7.2. Introduction

Product COCH covers the currency options of cash-settled hedge type deals. Product COCH holds good for all the currency options types of both buy and sell with European, American as well as Bermudan style of expiry. The product covers the various kinds of exotic options (options with barriers).

1.7.3. Synopsis

- Covers all the CO types of Yield-Based.
- Payment\Settlement is done on the maturity date or exercise date provided the option is In the Money.
- European, American and Bermudan Expiry styles covered for CO's.
- Amortization setup is done with daily frequency.
- All the Option Styles like
- Plain Vanilla (Default)
- Binary
- Digital
- No Touch are covered.

1.7.4. Detailed Coverage

Currency Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product COCH is meant for cash settled currency options.

Product COCH covers the following features:

Features		Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	•	Buy Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	•	Trade Deal



	Hedge Deal
Currency Option Types Covered	• Call
	• Put
Option Styles Covered	Plain Vanilla
	Binary
	Digital
	No Touch
Expiry Styles covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Exotic Options covered	Single Knock In (SKIN)
	Single Knock Out (SKOT)
	Double Knock In (DKIN)
	Double Knock Out (DKOT)
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
Other Features Covered	Amortization of Deferred Termination
	gain for hedge dealsAmortization of Deferred Time Value for hedge deals

1.7.5. Events Covered

Product COCH has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology
воок	Booking of the deal
AMND	Amendment Of Option Deal
PRPT	Premium Payment/Premium Collection
KNIN	Knock In of Currency Options
KIST	Knock In Settlement
KNOT	Knock Out of Currency Options
KNST	Knock Out Settlement
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
AMDG	Amortization Of Deferred Termination
	Gain(For Hedge Deals)
REVL	Amortization Of Deferred Time Value Of
	Option Premium(For Hedge Deals)



EXPR	Expiry Of Option
REVR	Reversal Of Deal
TERM	Termination of Option Contract

1.7.6. Advices Supported

Product COCH is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
OT_CO_CANC	Currency Options Cancellation
OT_CO_CONF	Currency Options Confirmation
OT_CO_DEAL_TKT	Currency Options Deal Ticket
OT_CO_TERM	Currency Options Termination Advice
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.7.7. Messages

Product COCH is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 306/MT305	CO Confirmation Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Amendment Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Termination Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Cancellation Message
MT 306/MT305	Currency Options Barrier Hit Message

1.7.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product COCH enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- **Option Premium** is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.



Charges

In COCH product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125

1.7.9. Special/Other Features

Product COCH covers the following special features:

- Exotic Options (Options with barriers) are covered.
- Payment of Rebate Amount is covered on Knock out Of Options either at Hit or Maturity.

1.7.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Contract Revaluation Report
- Amortization Report

1.7.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.7.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Currency Definition Maintenance
- Currency Pair Maintenance
- Currency Exchange Rate Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.8. Product Code - COHHsss

COHH - CURRENCY OPTIONS HEDGE PHYSICALLY SETTLED

1.8.1. Business Scenario

The financial product COHH that is **Currency Options Hedge Physically Settled** helps Corporate/Banks to own or sell the underlying asset (underlying currency) when the options are exercised and hedge against adverse movements in exchange rates.

Targeted Customer Segment: Corporate/Banks who seeks hedging against foreign currency risk and thereby providing the opportunity to exchange the currencies if the option is found worth exchanging.

1.8.2. Introduction

Product COHH covers the currency options of physically settled hedge type deals. Product COHH holds good for all the currency options types of both buy and sell with European, American as well as Bermudan style of expiry. The product covers the various kinds of exotic options (options with barriers). Using the product COHH, an underlying Forex Spot Contract gets initiated on the exercise of the options which is to be settled physically.

1.8.3. Synopsis

- Covers all the CO types of Price-Based.
- Exchange of currency\Settlement is done on the maturity date or exercise date provided the option is In the Money.
- European, American and Bermudan Expiry styles covered for CO's.
- Amortization setup is done with daily frequency.
- Delta Accounting is covered in this product.

1.8.4. Detailed Coverage

Currency Options can be cash settled as well as physically settled. Product COHH is meant for cash settled currency options.

Product COHH covers the following features:

Features		Туре
Types of the Deal Covered	•	Buy Deal
Types of the Contract Covered	•	Trade Deal



	Hedge Deal
Currency Option Types Covered	Call
	• Put
Option Styles Covered	Plain Vanilla
	Binary
	Digital
	No Touch
Expiry Styles covered	European
	American
	Bermudan
Payment Method Covered	Actual/365 – Per Annum Basis
Other Features Covered	Amortization of Deferred Termination gain for hedge deals
	 Amortization of Deferred Time Value for
	hedge deals
	 Delta Accounting

1.8.5. Events Covered

Product COHH has the Life Cycle as listed below:

Events Covered	Terminology
воок	Booking of the deal
AMND	Amendment Of Option Deal
PRPT	Premium Payment/Premium Collection
KNIN	Knock In of Currency Options
KIST	Knock In Settlement
KNOT	Knock Out of Currency Options
KNST	Knock Out Settlement
DLTA	Delta Accounting For Options
EXER	Exercise Of Option
EXST	Exercise Settlement Of Option
AMDG	Amortization Of Deferred Termination
	Gain(For Hedge Deals)
REVL	Amortization Of Deferred Time Value Of
	Option Premium(For Hedge Deals)
EXPR	Expiry Of Option



REVR	Reversal Of Deal
TERM	Termination of Option Contract

1.8.6. Advices Supported

Product COHH is setup with the following Advices:

Advices	Description
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
OT_CO_CANC	Currency Options Cancellation
OT_CO_CONF	Currency Options Confirmation
OT_CO_DEAL_TKT	Currency Options Deal Ticket
OT_CO_TERM	Currency Options Termination Advice
OT_CO_TRIG	Currency Options Barrier Event
PAYMENT_MESSAGE	Payment Message
REVSWIFT	Cancellation of Contract

1.8.7. Messages

Product COHH is setup with the following list of SWIFT Messages:

SWIFT Messages	Contract Field
MT 306/MT305	CO Confirmation Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Amendment Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Termination Message
MT 306/MT305	CO Cancellation Message
MT 306/MT305	Currency Options Barrier Hit Message

1.8.8. Calculation of Premium/Charges/Brokerage

Premium

Product COHH enables the Premium Collection or Premium Payment through:

- **Option Premium** is expressed as a percentage of the notional principal / contract amount.
- Option Premium can be a flat amount as well.



Charges

In COHH product following Charge Component is parameterized

- Component OTBOOKCHG OT Options Booking Charge
- Rule OTBKCHG OT Options Booking Charge Rule
- Flat Amount GBP 125

1.8.9. Special/Other Features

Product COHH covers the following special features:

- Exotic Options (Options with barriers) are covered.
- Payment of Rebate Amount is covered on Knock out Of Options either at Hit or Maturity.

1.8.10. Reports Covered

OT Options module covers the following reports:

- Contract Revaluation Report
- Amortization Report

1.8.11. Additional information (UDF) and other Special Maintenance

In case the Bank wants to capture any additional information regarding the agreement/customer, Bank can capture the same by defining the User Defined Fields (UDF).

1.8.12. OT Options Module Maintenance

OT Options module has to be setup with the following furnished maintenances,

- Option Branch Parameter Maintenance
- Role To Head mapping Class Maintenance
- Accounting Event Class Maintenance
- OT Product Maintenance
- Currency Definition Maintenance
- Currency Pair Maintenance
- Currency Exchange Rate Maintenance
- Floating Rate Source Maintenance
- DV Rate Type Maintenance
- DV Float Rate Code Maintenance
- Floating Rate Maintenance
- Advice Format Maintenance
- Other General Maintenance Needed For Branch



1.9. General Maintenance Needed For Branch

The following the following furnished maintenances are required for Branch maintenance:

- Branch Parameters Maintenance
- Contract Fair Values Maintenance
- Limit Tracking (other) Details Maintenance

